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Edlow International Cocpany Radiation Survey Report
~

In accordance with 10 TR 40.42 and the instructions prcvided in NRC's May
24, 1985 lettet to Edlow International Company (Edlow), I am pleased to provide
the following information related to the closure August 31, 1985 of the Edlow
Natural Uranium Storage Facility located at 33 31 St. Clair Avenue in East St.
Louis, Illinois. In addition, please find the required completed NRC Form 314.

(1) Edlow shipped the last uranium (U 0 ) from the Storage Facility / agust38
19, 1985.

(2) Following the final shipment of Uranium from the site, a v tailed
radiometric survey was conducted over a two-day period to det :t the
presence of any uranium contamination.

(3) Survey results indicated the presence of no detectable radioactive
contamination at the site, so decontamination activities were not necessary.

(4) Survey specifications:

(a) The radiometric survey utilized an Eberline E-120 gelger counter with
an HP270 probe -- the same instrument / probe combination used for the
routine rqqia,tfogsmon11dring required by Edlow's NRC site license.
This instrument %d5%cently tested and recalibrated by Eberline for
the final site su_vey (see attached Certification of Calibration).

For all radippetpTbc.urogys conducted, the gelger counter probe wasc
carried $ W 8" Die ground, the scale was set on 0.1X and I

" Response" was set on the sensitive end of the scale, so that needle
|

response would tyfpS. |

(b) The following surveys were conducted:

(1) The northeast and southeast internal fenced storage compounds
been R6CdEdi%g Dthe areas where all UF6 and U 038 have--

Ithe December 1983 f tre -- were surveyed on lines spaced 2
feet apart. AUG29- '
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(11) The outside perimeters (1 foot from fence) of the two internal
storage compounds were surveyed.

(iii)- The outside perimeter (3 feet from fence) of the entire fenced
storage site was surveyed.

(iv) Drive-ways and other areas used to transport or handle containers
holding natural uranium were surveyed.

(v) Areas used for in-building storage (prior to the December 1983
fire) were surveyed.

In summary: . all areas where uranium containers had been stored, handled or
transported were tested; special emphasis was placed on the 2 outside compounds
in which all natural uranium was stored during the past 20 months of site
operation.

(5) Results of Surveys

(a) No survey readings - not even momentary spikes - exceeded 0,1 mr/hr.

(b) All reproducible and sustainable survey readirgs were Jess than 0.05
mr/hr -- such readings are similar to backgrcond readings in the
general area of the warehouse. For comparison, under Edlow's license
readings of less than 1.5 mr/hr were required at the site boundary
fence.

Edlow plans to vacate the storage facility site -- i.e. return it to its
owner -- 12:00 AM September 1,1385. Edlow therefore gratefully acknowledges
the cooperative efforts of NRC Region III to complete its confirmation survey -

1

work by that time. In this regard, it is my present understanding that Mr.
Donald Gibbons of Region III will arrive for an inspection of Edlow'st site at
8AM, Thursday August 29, 1985. Please provide us with any instructions or
additional compliance items which I need to know regarding the completion of
Edlow's closure of its Facility.

If you have any questions regarding this report or require additional
infomation on Edlow's closurc of its East St. Louis Storage Facility, please do
not hesitate to call me at (202) 833-8237.

,

Best regards,

tbl4 /. c
Robert A. Rich
Executive Vice President

cc: Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

CONTROL NO, 79682


